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James J. Hill, Bsqge,
o/o Great Northern Ry. 00e, 32 Nassau Ote,
Hew York, M.Y.
lly dear Mr. Hill: \%
I enclose herewith copy of &ter’ received from

the Bankers Trust Company of New York, r e@me t0 & proposed dollar
loan of $50,000,000. to severzl Qah Jo Tock Banks, to wmm for six
months, at 4%, and to be g ‘\a B \@p British Govermment. Uy first
thought was to asik Mre mooasy,to tgk@aph you the substance of the letter
in which they offer to . QB a participetion in the loan, should

we s0 desire, and f@u approve, btut Thmrsday being a holiday, I
think it best 1:5%10%®a0py of the letter; and would 1like to have you
advise me by wire @hclay, whether you think we should aeccept a participa-
tion of, ss&y, 8@)00. or more., The letter does not indicate the Symdicate
price; -~ pro$ you can readily ascertain the deftails if you have not
glready learned them. It seems to us & desirable investment, and I will
aweit your reply before answering iir. Hent's letter.

Conditions here have not materially changed. Although the
demand for money is lipght, yet we are placing some new loans, of moderate
amounts, ezch day, for seasonal requirements.

You will be surprised - 23 I was on my return - to leam

that the Bank and Trust Company have azmmounced opening for business in their

new quarters on lMonday, next. The contractors are rushing things to com=
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h %2
pletion, and promise to have the " é olaa%" for us by the coming

*
geturday, so that om your retrzmzé wil{\glcome you in the new guarters.
With personalsegards yourself, Ilrs. Hill and Ifiss
*

Clara, and hoping that re \:etter than when I left,
®®%5@9% truly,
5 @6 EAL7T MHA “_

o oS



(copy)

BANKERS TRUST COMPANY,

16 Wall Strest.

New York, November 22, 1915.

Mr. E. H. B&ilﬂy,
President, First National Bank,
5t. Paul, Minn.

Dear ir. Bailay:-

The proceeds of the Anglo-French loan have not yet been
availed of to take exchange off the market, but it is expe:téiﬁat

they will begin to be soc used very soon. Sterlin han mean=
time has fallen off very materially, until a few s si en it began
to strengthen, because it became known that ne -tlo re under way for
the protection of the market. It seems that e} ion may be necessary
after all British Government shipments a akén fsg§> the foreign exchange
market and met from the proceeds of the , a8 2\Qar exports may continue
to exceed our imports. (2>

The interests of our %rt eqaim a more stable exchange
market, and with the idea of ende oring ring about such a condition,

loan of say #50,000,000. to nths, at 43%, to be guaranteed by

the British Government. glis astitutlons are the eight leading banks

having a capital and su of § 000,000. and deposits of $2,900,000,000.
8

eight nf the English Joint Sto k E agrsad together to make a dallar
)

The four largest ins orrow §7,500,000 each, and the four

sacond largest $5,000, ea nd every American institution taklng part

in the loan will have A pr lonate amount of the obligation of sach bank.
The guarantee of the Bri overrnment is only required as an assurance that
gold can be shipped af rity of the loan, if necessary, as the American

to make them dirsc ns, without security, for large amounts as ordinary
business operations.d The proceeds of the loan are to be used for the
purpose of purchasing exchange mads by our exports, with the idea of
stabilizing the market.

correspondents of thgs ish banks are, so far as we know, more than willing

As this is only a smwall transaction in view of the size of
the institutions involved, we believe that the loan will be quickly over-
subscribad when announced. Therefore we are bringing this to your attention
at this early date, so that we will be able to arrange for your participation
should you desire to have us do so.

Very truly yours,

(SIGN®D) F. I. Kent

Vice President.
FIK/HKS





